" OMB No. 2120-0020 |Efectronic Tracking Number

Exp: 01/31/2023
s De.p:nmem MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION ForFAAUSSORly
of Transportalion (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Federal Aviation
Administration

. INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This repert is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each
such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No_1 8266502
USA N94753
1. Aircraft Model :
Makecessna ode 182 Series
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
Dale O. Miller Address 902 New Mexico 236
2. Owner City Portales State NM
Zip 88130 Country USA
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
= D AIRFRAME Cessna (As described in Item 1 above) 18266502
] [] |PROPELLER
Type
[:] D SERCIGHCE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Name Fernando G Nunez X U. S. Certificated Mechanic J Manufacturer
Address 59 Cacrgn Appiebay Way #93 Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
City Moriarty State NM Certificated Repair Station
Zip 87035 Country USA Certificated Maintenance Organization 2749 1 92

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

per 14 CER Part 43 3
App. B [ /}l)“e ,C/z./»ap

7. Approval for Return to Service
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescried by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is [EApproved D Rejected
FAA Flt. Standards : e Persons Approved by Canadian
Inspector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport
2 - T Other (Specify)
. FAA Designee Repair Station X | Inspection Authorization
Certificate or 2749192 Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

Designation No.

bl

FAA Form 337 (10/06)
Page |



NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished 1 '

(If more space Is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

NS4753 USA
Nationality and Registration Mark Date

Work performed:

Install J. P. Instruments model EDM 830-6C SN 46378 Engine Data Management system using STC
SA2586NM as a reference. This installation is to enhance the aircraft safety, reliability, and
[performance by providing an additional means for monitoring engine performance data, fuel
consumption data, and prediction of fuel endurance. The data system will monitor EGT, CHT, MAP,
[Oil Temp, Qil Pressure, Voltage, OAT, Carb Temp, RPM, and %HP in addition to fuel consumption
data.(Note that primary panel mounted oil temperature and oil pressure gauges and tachometer
remain operational) This instrument, which includes a fuel flow management system as part of the
overall engine data management system, is replacing an existing analog EGT gauge and it will
supplement the pilot's awareness of fuel used and fuel remaining. It will also monitor and alarm a
multitude of engine operating parameters. The instructions and recomendations of the STC were all
followed for the installation of the unit Fuel must be verified in each tank prior to takeoff and during
flight. Instruction for continued airworthiness

1. Introduction: Installation of engine data monitoring system in accordance with STC.

2. Description: Installation of supplemental fuel flow system and engine data system in accordance
with STC.

3. Control: N/A

4. Service Information: During annual/100 hr inspection,check all components, hoses, and wiring for
functionality, security, routing, chafing, and damage.

5. Maintenance Instructions: Unit requires ongoing routine adjustments.

6. Troubleshooting Information: Troubleshoot in accordance with EDM-830 manual.

7. Removal and placement Info: N/A

8. Diagrams: Installation and operation in accordance with published STC diagrams.

9. Special Inspection Requirements: N/A

10. Application of Protective Treatment N/A

11. Data: N/A

12: List of Special Tools: N/A

13. For Commuter Category Aircraft: N/A

14. Recommended Overhaul Period: N/A

15. Airworthiness Limitation Section: N/A

Amended weight and balance data along with equipment list see attached report. Function test ok
during ground run.

[~ JAdditional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10/06)
Page 2



Haried Sixles @F Asrricz
Brportment of Transporiation - Feberal Abiation Abministration

Supplemental Type Certificate
Nender SA2586NM

Tes Contifocate isssed’ 4o J. P. INSTRUMENTS

PO Box 7033 P
Huntington Beach, CA 92646

n\\&\ﬂt Hat the n\@\ﬁs o o lppe dosign \h\ Yo \%\\g.\wu prodiact wilh Mo limilalions and
econdilions &\b‘dﬁ\kt &xkﬁé\k!\\gg reels o ainmoniKiness regairenands. Q\QW)\ 3 Q\N\ Gl
Soiation Foepalations, includling rgpechic Amendnents as ypecified in tha allachod Approced
Mool List.

Gipinad Boduct Tppe Gotificate Namba - * *Sce aftached FAA Approved J.P. Instruments

Abake s« Master Eligibility List No. SA2586NM for list

Mool b of approved aircrafl models and applicable TCDS
.@.c%\. fion a\.@.\r‘. Sc\\.a mﬂ\h\_\).
Installation of 1. P, Instruments temperature monitoring systems in accordance with FAA Approved J. P.
Instruments Drawing List Report No. 100, Revision I, dated December 19, 1996, or later FAA approved
revisions. FAA Approved Airplane/Rotoreraft Flight Manual Supplement No. 1 for EGT-701 temperature
indicator, Revision A, dated December 13, 1996, or later FAA approved revisions.
Bimdtations and Bonditions: The approval of the change in type design applies to the basic
airplane of the specific models that are otherwise unmodified. This approval should not be extended
to other specific airplanes of these models on which other previously approved modifications are
incorporated, unless it is determined that the interrelationship between this installation and any
previously approved configuration will not introduce any adverse effect upon the airworthiness of
that airplane. If the holder agrees to permit another person to use this certificate to alter the product,
the holder shall give the other person written evidence of that permission. (See continuation sheet)
THis contifboats and the supporting dala wfich &s the busis for approval dall remain in offbct untid
Siimrendaned, supanded, recoled om w lowninalion dals i5 ofomniss astablished by Ho Atininistralor
of the Podamal Aoiation Aciniristration. S s

Do of gapticasion - December 31, 1984

Date amended- July 13, 1987, November 13,
Dadas of isanance - August 14, 1985 1992, December 19, 1996, May 15, 1998,
June 17, 1999
.\ﬂm-v et s\\&.h.\ L

Los Angeles Aircraft Certification Office

(Tudle)
Any altenation of 1kis cenificate is puniskable By a fine of not experding §1,000, er baprisonment rot expeeding 3 yeass, or foth

TAA Form 9110-2110-68) Page 1 of 3 THis certificate may bt tronufemed in corondence with TAR 21.47.

HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 92646 EGT-701 Rev B

FAA APPROVED
AIRPLANE/ROTORCRAFT FLIGHT MANUAL SUPPLEMENT OR
SUPPLEMENTAL AIRPLANE FLIGHT MANUAL (INCLUDING POH AND FAA AFM)
(FOR THOSE AIRCRAFT WITHOUT A BASIC .p—mﬂwr.}zm ﬁF—Omﬂ, MANUAL)

i

EGT-701T Fﬁm.r.ﬂ} _.cmﬂm ~ZU~O>.—..O%
FOR

Single and Twin Reciprocating Engine Powered Aircraft as listed
on Master Eligibility List of

STC SA2586NM.
REG.NO. N9¥753

SERRNO. /83266 S0 2=

This Supplement must be attached to the FAA Approved Airplane/Rotorcraft Flight Manual
when the J.P. Instruments EGT-701 is installed in accordance with Supplemental Type Certificate
SA 2586NM. For those airplanes without a basic Airplane Flight Manual, the Supplemental AFM
must be in the aircraft when the EGT-701 is installed.

The information contained in this Airplane/Rotorcraft Flight Manual Supplement/
Supplemental Aircraft Flight Manual supplements or supersedes the basic manual/ placards only
in those areas listed. For limitations, procedures and performance information not contained in thi
supplement, consult the basic Airplane Flight manual, Markings and Placards.

FAA APPROVED:

Yl 2.

Manager, Flight Test Branch, ANM-160L
Federal Aviation Administration

Los Angeles Aircraft Certification Office
Transport Airplane Certification Directorate

oae Ao 12, /TF




; 4 WEIGHT & BALANCE
Work Order: NMA_WO-778

i e =

Z X Date: October 21, 2022

New Mexico Aero Service LLC

Licensed * Insared

New Mexico Aero Service LLC.

50 George Applebay Way Hangar 93

Moriarty, NM 87035

Fernando Nunez + f.nunez@nmaeroservice.com * (505)307-3918

Registration #: N94753 Previous Weight Information
Serial: 18266502 Aircraft Gross Weight: 2350.0

Make: CESSNA Previous Weight: 1807.7

Model: 182Q Previous Arm: 35.43

TACH: 685.0 Previous Moment: 64047.1

Date: November 12, 2015

Items Installed

Iltem Part Number Serial Number Weight Arm Moment
JPI Engine monitor EDM-830 46378 5.0 18.3 76.5
Total of Items Installed 5.0 76.5
New Aircraft
Empty Weight Empty Weight CG Moment Useful Load

18127 35.38 64123.6 1137.3

. FOR AIRCRAFT LOADING, SEE INSTRUCTIONS IN AIRCRAFT FLIGHT MANUAL
Computed By: Fernando Nunez
Certificate #: IA/AP 2749192

622@ [J?/WY ol 222 (signature)

QOctober 24, 2022 Powered by: Quantum MX page 1 of 1



OMB No. 2120-0020 |Electronic Tracking Number
" Exp: 01/31/2023

Ue ;nmm MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION For FAR Uss Orly
of Transportation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Federal Aviation
Administration

. INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each
such violation. (48 U.S.C. §46301(a))

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial NO‘T 8266502
USA N94753
1. Aircraft i
MakeCessna odel.I 82 Series
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
Dale O. Miller Address 902 New Mexico 236
ZAcwneN cty  Portales State NM
Zp 88130 Country USA
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No
D E AIRFRAME Cessna (As described in Item 1 above) 18266502
] (] |PROPELLER
Type
l:] D SREEANCE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Name  Fernando G. Nunez X U. S. Certificated Mechanic l Manufacturer
Address? £0.0eope Appebay Way £33 Foreign Cerificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
City Moriarty state NM = Certificated Repair Station
Zip 87035 Counry USA Certificated Maintenance Organization 2749 1 92

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

14 CFR Part 43
girp.B ; L] %ﬂ(a U’ﬂ io{Zl/a:_.A

7. Approval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescrioed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is @pproved ELRejected
- T Persons Approved by Canadian
;l;/;ef;tlta?tandards Manufacturer Maintenance Organization DZLanmer?tpof ¥rans:'aor1
BY h £ariel Other (Specify)
. FAA Designee Repair Station X | nspection Authorization
Certificate or Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
Designation No. 2749192
GIUC N ol o

FAA Form 337 (10/06)
Page 1



NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

N94753 USA
Nationality and Registration Mark Date

Work performed:
Installed Brackett Air filter BA-8110 IAW AML No. SA71GL dated April 17, 1995

CONTINUED AIRWORTHINESS INSPECTION REQUIREMENTS AS PER FAR 23.1529 AND
GENERAL PROCEDURES OF PART 43 INSPECTION INTERVALS:

Pre-flight inspections, engine backfire inspection, 100 hour inspections, annual inspections, filter
element replacements.

INSPECTION PROCEDURES
A. Pre-flight inspection: Per Pilots Operating Handbook, check filter assembly for security, damage
or 50% contamination of element face. If found report to maintenance personnel prior to flight.

Additional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10/06)
Page 2
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AML
AMENDMENT
DATE
7/12/85

CERT
BASIS
CAR 3

[ CAR3 |
CAR3
CAR4a
FAR 23
CAR3
CAR3
CAR3
CAR3

Issue Date: April 17, 1595

ORIGINAL
TYPE
CERTIFICATE
NUMBER
3A16
5A6
1A3
A-759
A21CE
5A6
3A13
3A24
A42EU

**END OF DATA**
**END OF DATA """
*END OF DATA*"

AIRCRAFT
MODEL
95, B95, B95A, D95SA
180 (Landplane and Seaplane) |
14-19-3A, 17-30 ,
Bellanca (Champion) (Aeronca)
7GCAA, 7GCBC, 7KCAB
Bellanca (Champion) 8KCAB,
8GCBC
180A/B/C/D/E/FIGIHIIIK
182/A/BIC/D/E/FIGHIJKILIM/N/PIQ/IR
185/A/BIC/DIE, A185E/F
(Cessna) F182P, F182Q

Page 14 of 17

I

MAKE
Beech
Bellanca
American
Champion
American
Champion
Cessna
Cessna
Cessna
Reims
Aviation

Cessna

AIRCRAFT

REVISION
& DATE
A
1/20/86
4/5/85
1/26/90

TOP
DRAWING

NUMBER
BA-7810
BA-8010
BA-8110

AIR
FILTER
MODEL

NUMBER
BA-7810
BA-8010
BA-8110

ITEM
51
52
53




" OMB No. 2120-0020 |E(ectronic Tracking Number

Exp: 01/31/2023
& MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

US Depariment For FAA Use Only

of Transportation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Foderal Aviation
Administration

. INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each
such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial N°'1 8266502
USA N94753
1. Aircraft Modal :
MakeCGSSHa ode 182 Series
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
Dale O. Miller % Address 902 New Mexico 236
2. Owner cty  Portales State NM
Zip 88130 Country USA
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit |dentification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
] K] |ARFRAME Cessna (As described in ltem 1 above) 18266502
d ] e Continental 0-470-U 467279
] [] |PROPELLER
Type
I:I D GERLIANCE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Name  Fernando G. Nunez x | U.S. Certificated Mechanic | Manufacturer
Address 5 Georgo Applebay Way #53 Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
city Moriarty State NM i Certificated Repair Station
Zp 87035 County USA Certificated Maintenance Organization 2749 1 92

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

er 14 CFR Part 43 /
.?\ppka L] /DL’Q e (/*/{ 'O{Z’ 2

7. Approval for Return to Service
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is E]Approved DRejected
: L Persons Approved by Canadian
::rgﬁef:lttérs Qe Manufacturer Maintenance Organization bers nme,ﬂ"of '\;rans);;o i
Bl _ = Other (Specify)
. FAA Designee Repair Station X | Inspection Authorization
Certificate or 2749192 Signature/Date of Authgrized Individual

Designation No.

@)ﬁ (0 io/'u,Z'L

Page 1
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NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

N94753 USA /0/2//22_
Nationality and Registration Mark Date

Work performed:

Installed stratus tool technologies oil filter adapter C6LC-S as per manufactures installation
instructions SB-001 Rev B. and STC SA SE09356SC. Negligible weight change. Ground run no
leaks noticed.

For continued airworthiness refer to attachment ; Stating to insepct for oil leaks at each oil change
and 100 hours.

Q»/

Additional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10/06)
Page 2



United States of America
Department of Transportation
Federal Aviation Administration

Supplemental Type Certificate

Number- SE09356SC

This certificate issued to: Stratus Tool Technologies, LLC
2208 Airpark Drive
Burlington, NC 27215

Certifies that the change in the type design for the following product with the limitations and conditions

* *
therefore as specified hereon meets the airworthiness requirements of of
< g Make:
Original Product 2 :
Type Certificate Number: ;
Model: = _ _
Description of Type Design Change: (See FAA AL, Continuation Sheeet 3)

Installation of Model C6LC-C, C6LC-L or C6LC-S spin-on oil filter adapter, in accordance with Stratus Tool
Technologies, LLC Installation Instructions, dated February 21, 2020 or later FAA apporoved revision.

Limitations and Conditions:

Stratus Tool Technologies, LLC Installation Instructions and Instructions for Continued Airworthiness
supercede those of the original STC Holder, F&M Enterprises. The installer must determine whether this
design change is compatible with previously approved modifications. If the holder agrees to permit
another person to use this certificateto alter the product, the holder shall give (see continuation sheet 3)

This certificate and the supporting data which is the basis for approval shall remain in effect until surrendered,
suspended, revoked, or a termination date is otherwise established by the Administrator of the Federal
Awiation Administration.

Date of Agplication: OCIODRr 26,1995 1y e 11/24/97:05108198; 07/13/15; 08/06/15

03/01/99, Rev 1: 30/14/13; 07/18/17; 08/29/21; 10/18/21
Date of Issuance: October 14, 1897 Date Amended: g

@By Direction of the Administrator
EUGENE E D;gxtatg signed by EUGENE E
EVAN
Date: 2021.10.19 12:3243
Signature: EVANS e

Christina Underwood, Manager
Title: ptianta Aircraft Certification Branch

Any alteration of this certificate is punishable by a fine of not exceeding $1,000, or imprisonment rict exceeding 3 years, or bolh. This certificate may be transferred or mads
availabls to third persons by licensing agreements in accordance with 14 CFR 21.47. Possession of this Supplemantal Type Certificate (STC) document by persons ot a
the STC holder does not censtitute rights to the design data nor to alter an aircraft, arrcraft engine, or propeller. The STC's supporting documentation (drawings, instructons,
specifications, flight manual supplements, etc.) is the property of the STC holder. An STC holder who allows a persen to use the STC fo alter an aircraft, aircraft engine, or
propeller must provide that person with written permission acceptable to the FAA. (Ref. 14 CFR 21.120).

FFAA Form 8110-2 (03/21) Page 10of 3




United States of America
Department of Transportation
Federal Aviation Administration

Supplemental Type Certificate

Number- SE09356SC

INSTRUCTIONS: The transfer endorsement below may be used to notify the appropriate FAA Aircraft

Certification Office of the transfer of this Supplemental Type Certificate. The EAA will reissue the certificate
in the name of the transferee and forward it to him.

Transfer Endorsement
Transfer the ownership of Supplemental Type Certificate Number: _

To (Name and address of transferee):

From (Name and address of grantor):

Stratus Tool Technologies, LLC
2208 Airpark Drive
Burlington, NC 27215

Extent of Authority (if licensing agreement):

Date of transfer:

Stgnature of grantor:

Any alteration of this cartificate is punishable by a fine of not exceeding $1,000, or imprisonment not exceeding 3 years, or both. This certificate may be transferred or made
available to third persens by licensing agreements in accordance with 14 CFR 21.47. Possession of this Supplemental Type Certificate (STC) document by persons other than
the STC holder does not constitute rights to the design data nor to alter an aircraft, aircraft engina, or propeller. The STC's supporting documentation (drawings, instructions,
specifications, flight manual supplements, etc.) is the property of the STC holder. An STC holder who allows a person to use the STC to alter an awrcrafl, arcraft engine, or
propeller must provide that person with wniten parmissicn accaptabla to the FAA. (Ref. 14 CFR 21.120).

FAA Form 8110-2 (03/21) Page2of 3 _




United States of America
Department of Transportation
Federal Aviation Administration

Supplemental Type Certificate

(Continuation Sheet)
Number- SE09356SC

Limitations and Conditions Continued:

the other person written evidence of that permission.

FAA Approved Model List (AML)
STC SEQ9356SC
Stratus Tool Technologies, LLC

2208 Airpark Drive
Burlington, NC 27215

ltem Engine Make Engine Model Original Type Regulation/Part
Certificate Number
1 Teledyne Continental 0-470 Series E-273 CAR 13
2 Teledyne Continental 10-470 Series SEA CAR 13
3 Teledyne Continental [0-520 Series E5SCE CAR 13
4 Teledyne Continental 10-550 Series E3SO Part 33
5 Teledyne Continental TSIO-520 Series E8CE CAR 13
-END-

Any alteration of this certificate and/or the Type Certificate Data Sheet is punishable by a fine not exceeding $1,000, or imprisonment riot exceeding 3 years, or boin. This

(14 CFR 21.47). A transfer must be endorsed as provided on the reverse hareof. A Type Certificate holder who allows a person o use the Type Certificate to menufaciure a
new aircrafl, aircraft engine, or propelier must provide thal person with a wntten licensing agreement acceptable ta the FAA. (Ref. 14 CFR 21.55).

FAA Form 8110-2 (03/21) Page 3 of 3







Administration

Electronic Tracking Number

Form Approved
Q OMB No. 2120-0020
1173012007
US Department ] MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION ForFAR Uss Oy
;{;mn?ﬂg‘::‘ (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)
ederal Awiati

such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

INSTRUCTIONS: _Pn‘nt or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
: USA N94753 18266502
1. Aircraft  Igee Model Series
Cessna C-182 Skylane
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
Dale Miller Address
2. Ownag 902 New Mexico 236 cy  Portales sae NM
Portales, NM zp 88130 Country USA
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Madel Serial No.
D AIRFRAME (As described in lftem 1 above)
= [[] [POWERPLANT]
O [0  |rropPELLER
Type
D D APPLIANCE Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address

B. Kind of Agency

name  Abilene Aero, Inc.

U. S. Certificated Mechanic | Manufacturer

Addross 2850 Airport Blvd.

Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.

City Abilene State

X X

Certificated Repair Station GSTR469E

Zip 79602 Country

Cartificated Maintenance Organization

D. |certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel
per 14 CFR Part 43
App. B

[l

November 12, 2015

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

—

»
/%t( r':, A

Stuart Douglas

,&{J(ﬂo

7. Approval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authorily given

persons specified below, the unit idenlified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

FAA Form 337 (10-06)

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is Approved D Rejected

:;Asf‘:el:tlt,orswndards Manufacturer Maintenance Organization E:f:fn:rﬁp;?;f:gf:nad"

x ; e Other (Specify)
FAA Designee X Repair Station Inspection Authorization

Certificate or Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

Designation No. ‘/

GSTR469E November 12, 2015 Stuart Douglas ¢ MJ C /’\_
7




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previcus alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished

Manual.

{If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

USA Ng4753

11/12/2015

Nationality and Registration Mark

[C] Additional Sheets Are Attached

Date

A Gamin GTN-750 S/N 1ZA016287 and GA-35 Waas Gps Antenna S/N 93718 have been Installed IAW Garmin STC#
SA02019SE-D and Garmin Installation manuai.

A GDL-88 ADS-B Receiver S/N 22T004307 has been Installed IAW Garmin STC# SA02119SE and Garmin Installation

FAA Fomg 337 (1008)
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Aircra

Abilene Aero, Inc.

ft Weight & Balance Report

Page:

1

ol 1 /<>7(7/J

Mt/& e ——= ot

Aircraft: N94753 Type. 182Q S/N: 18266502
Model: C-182 Skylane
Priar Empty Weight: 1,830.7 As Of: 2/13/1994 Prior Useful Load:
Prior Longitudinal Moment: 65,392 6040 Arm: 35.7200
Iltems Removed:
Longitudinal
Date  Description Weight . Moment
10/30/2016 Cessng 0570444-1 1.80 12.5000 23.7500
10/30/2015 M1 Loran 4.0% 120000 °  48.1200
10/30/2015 RS546E 4.20 13.000Q 54.6000
10/30/2015 RT358A 3.00 12.5000 37.5000
10/30/2015 RT385A 6.00 12.5000 75.0000
10/30/2015 RT385A 600 12.56000 75.0000
10/30/2015 IN385A 2.20 $6.5000 . 34.1000
10/30/2015 United Blind Encoder 1.50 13.6000 20.4000
10/30/2015 IN346A 1.20 16.0000 19.2000
10/30/2015 KN75 1.60 137.5000 220.0000
10/30/2015 KN72 1.30 139.0000 180.7000
10/30/2015 K|267 1.20 16.5000 18.6000
10/30/2015 KA121 040 128.5000 51.4000
0/30/2015 KN61 8.20 128.5000 1,053.7000
‘/30/2015 ADF Sense antenna 0.30 96.2000 28.8600
0/30/2015 RA402A 0.70 11.8000 8.2600
10/30/2015 IC778 0.30 6.0000 1.8000
10/30/2015 L346A 1.60 50.0000 80.0000
10/30/2015 RS08 0.30 6.0000 1.8000
10/30/2015 Cl222 0.50 45,0000 22.5000
10/30/2015 M1 Antenna Coupler 0.40 97.3000 38.9200
Total of Items Removed 46.81 2,084.2100
ltems Installed:
S o Longitudinal
___Date Description Weight Arm Moment
10/30/2015 GMA340 1.70 14.0000 23.8000
10/30/2015 GTN750 9.30 12.0000 111.6000
10/30/2015 GNC255A 3.96 12.0000 47.5200
10/30/2015 GI106A 1.25 14.0000 17.5000
10/30/2015 GDL88 3.67 131.0000 480.7700
10/30/2015 GTX327 3.00 15.0000 45.0000
10/30/2015 Ack A-30 9 0.30 11.0000 3.3000
10/30/2015 Garmin Splitter 0.10 12.0000 1.2000
10/30/2015 GA35 0.50 36.0000 18.0000
Total of Items Installed: 23.78 748.6900
. New Final Figures:
Weight: 1,807.67 Useful Load: 1,142.33
Longitudinal Moment: 64,047.0840 35.4307

@;ng =,
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Route 1 — Box 88
(505) 478-2398
Flayd, New Mexico 88118

2/13/94
i

P LANEe

WEIGHT AND BALANCE FOR N94753

01d empty weight ----- 182952
0l1d useful load --—---- 1120.8
01d C.G. ——=————————————- BESMT73

Installed: Horizon instruments Model P-1000 digital tachometer
S/N 0000087.

This installation will increase the empty weight by 1.5 1bs. and
change the moment by 20.7.

Jf

.

VN
New empty weight ------ 1830.7 2\ Y ﬂr&
New useful load ----—--- 1119.3 Y !).\hfl
New C.G. —=——=——-———————=—— Bl el {?“;Ehﬁw

NP J.ﬂ'l““s-"
} ,}"1’7_’ /5: ‘\ 5
3 ’-'g "‘ ]
& {y

New moment ——————=——————————————=—————==csSTTs 65387.1119



WY L0 G | DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 3 ‘.Form A_p‘mlwd : > '!n_a _' %
e s o -fmzm"avmnowzumm?mmn i > = | ‘Budger'Bureau No. 0§=R060: 1 %
e ot . Rl o et o i AT FOR FAA USE ONLY
Hoocouon 00 MAJOR: REPAIR AN6 4”“‘“'0“ GEFICE IDENTIFICATION '
‘;i- ‘vi o {Airframe, Powéespléint, Propellar, 67 Kppliance) ™ 1 1 Livepdt = T T T o~ i
3 AL U b ] 2 Pl oty i
M INSTRUGTIONSE Print or typéHlPleAtHEs " See FAR A3.9, FAR'43 ApPendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) ;
., Jor instructions and disposition of this form. ; AR R _ !
' ;" JMEKE | Galggha e ; L i FMODEL row: ' 182Q » ]
< p ! o e Al y = b \
L AIBGRART b et S, ‘ p—
. AIRCH SERIAL NO. = " |NATIOMALITY.: AND REGISTRATION MARK<+ 1 17
IR b An e Aadiin 18266502 1 et , y "N94753 ; > i
: 2 o= - - Aot ,,‘.,[ : ] di S VAl “l
! = L . |NAME (As shown on registration certificate) - — ADDRESS (As shawn onregistration cerlificate) 1
2. OWNER | O. Dale Miller RT. 2, Box 263 Portales, N.M. .
j : o, ol L i e 88130
= 3. FOR FAA USE ONLY ]
P P T T T AT 1 SR i T 'q" . e {
- I3 ' ) d
(N1 FLTR ¢ CRCO 51 ELE AL e ? = \ L i
S [ N AL wy HE ] :
ing
at b I : ety sl
T LY sl
' e 1. BEIT DERTIFCATICH PR : ol FTYRE
7 | IR = 1 v g Y
T OWy  pod (F% ' E 10, ALTER-
b . e VPR Gl S S ikl T R il WX
| '
AJRFRAME T L 000000000 06050000 0008 (L2 doscribed in item | Chave)eieetao sacedisetreoss X
‘;:-_F._ : = Th
POWERPLANT
FUORTTTEY
PROPELLER
£ AERBT Y A
| 1vee 5
i T ettt o ST Lt A
AR ANGE I NUPACTURER ™ X )
- iou
5 v 6. CONFORMITY -STATEMENT R 3 S
A. AGENCY'S NAME .AND ADDRESS in m B KIND OF AGENCY - C. CERTIFICATE NO.
Robert P. Miller- A'X [U.s cerniricaten mechanic - 525868816
174 N.M. 236 FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC
Floyd, N.M. 88118 CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION
| MANUFACTURER
D. I certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or
attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Pederal Aviation Regulations
{ and that the informan’o_n furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
DATE _. R v SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL - 78 PRl
; ,\.‘L.|2/13/1-9914r—.v_ 1 ZM* - f/,/,/‘-)!,:‘ A :
' i k : : " 2 S ot S P TR Uy E s
L el i S 7. APPROVAL-FOR RETURN TO. SERVICE - e & g 'l
. . o . A . . AT N z re ?
Pursuant to t e authority given. persons. specified below, the unit identified, in, ¥ s inspeated |in ‘thelgnanner prescribed by :
! 'xhe Admgnise atb# ! 3f cthe Federal Avia(?oni Administration and iL@APPRpVi!S” HE)EC’IPE% = e {
: ] ! Iy i
FAA AT, STANDARDS:| = s ; ; sop | OTHER (Spatifg(y —e ]
v INPeCION ] T Panuracurer | | inspecTion authomizatigl | O BP0 < = i
] B i [TE TS BN T FIT RS £ [T 4!‘_)‘.:‘-5 1 !!U ] : CANN?IA;N DfPAn ;."-. e SoRR 2 ek A TTNAST S LA
;1o ] PAnDESIGRER T |t ARESAIRTSIRTION " [ 7 1f | ‘GF TRANSPORY INPECTOR oV Sle i "'i
]S G = e s Sl o AN S [ ‘
. ATE OF APPROYALIMDRIIIIY' gmmwwr-)h“ &bm‘rm@:ﬂpxﬁﬂ'\ORIZED |ND|V[D!J_%H(~; 051 b O L {
EJECTION o N Wl V3 c e S e e e I
; 2/13/94 M RESERIRNIG 1 WW A ot L b e e o [
. YA ] SRR R kAL W) X1 e B L7 2 L == !l e O H
fAA Form 337 (7-67) Dm0 Ine et i AR (832600
o R T i % S Py



: : NOTICE !
Weight and balance or-operating lim#ation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record.
An alteration must be compotible with ofl previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the
«applicable airwarthiness regoinements. '

—~Ryczme

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMELISHER (1f more space is required, aftach additionnl sheefs. Identify with air-

craft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)
N94753 2/13/94

Installed Horizon Instruments Mo&el P-1060 electronic digital
tachometer - P/N P100-053-145-00 S/H #0000G87. This work was
accomplished in accordance with instructidis specified in .
STC# SA5822NM master drawing list # P100O53:Rev. N/C, dated
March 12, 1992. A/C 43.13-1A chapter 2 ard A/C 43.13-2A
chaptef 11 were alse used to verify proper installation.

This installation will increase the empty.weight by 1.5 lbs at
station 13,8. New weight and bala ta were included in the
aircraft weight and balance da
Revisién‘NfC,

Horizon Airpl=ane Fiight Manuwai Su ;e
is inel s ircraft flight

dated August 12, 18GZ
manual.

Tachometer time was synchronized with the old tathometer with
both reading 511.8 hrs. at installation.

.Pébert P. Miller

WA A

i

[ ADDITIONAL . SHEETS ARE ATEACHED

AR

. #rUS. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1977-771021/344

®an



Airworthiness Directive Compliance Record

AIRCRAFT RECORDS - DO NOT DESTROY airframe

Company Miller Aviation

Manufacturer CESSNA AIRCRAFT CORP.

Model 182Q

Tail # N94753

Serial # 18266502

Current Time 580.0

Total Time 580.0

AIC Cert. Date

*87-20-03 R2 '09/24/90  SEAT TRACKS/ gﬁ_“j

Method of Compliance C/W by inspection ;

SB # < Date 01/20/02 Next Due M V‘fv"
Signature K 277%/ e Cert. # 525868816 A FPi22/¢00
00-06-01 05/05/00 FUEL STRAINER ASSEMBLY/ @ ;

Method of Compliance N/A by no installation after given date ¢ ;

SB # Ly Date 01/20/02 Next Due bt Uty Fos A
Signature 77”%% E B Cert. # 525868816 7-7& [9/3} f"f/&'f

Prepared by Date

* Indicates possible recurring inspections  Tdata, Inc (tdatacorp.com) N94753 page 1



AIRFRAME Airworthiness Directive Compliance Record

Company Dale Miller

Manufacturer CESSNA AIRCRAFT CORP.
Model 182Q

Tail # N94753

Serial # 182Q 66502

Tach Time 572.3

Total Time 572.3

AIC Cert. Date

*83-13-01 08/01/83 PLACARD-IMPROPER FUEL CAP SEALING/
Method of Compliance Installed Placard

SB # ¢ p Date 1/11/99 Next Due -0-

. / T
Signature £ 2. Cert. # 525868816 /
*84-10-01 R1 o07/05/88 BLADDER FUEL CELLS/ % ﬂ
Method of Compliance N/A by S/N ﬂ/ 3/ A
SB #  Date 1/11/99 Next Due  -O- o /Za s
Signature /) )77 /" Cert. # 525868816 M L ﬂr(/ V %
*87-20-03 R2 09/24/90 SEAT TRACKS/ 4 gl - -ﬂx/&
Method of Compliance C/W by inspection C/@ ﬂ ’#jﬂ //u/[/[ 7 V174
SB # Date 1/11/99 Next Due next annual b é/’ /%
Signature /; D2 Cert. # 525868816

97-01-13 02/03/97 COLLAPSED HOSE! [/ 4 &
Method of Compliance N/A by date of installation / / { )2 ?/
SB# > Date 1/11/99 Next Due -0- /{’9
Signature 4 )y AL Cert. # 525868816

98-16-04 09/21/98 ANGLE STIFFENER/ b

%f”
Method of Compliance N/A by by stc not installed o

SB # % . Date 1/11/99 Next Due -0-
Signature /), /77 A Cert. # 525868816 W (7 /32 /""/C

* Indicates Possible Recurring Inspections  TData Corporation N94753 Page 1



Airworthiness Directive Compliance Record

AIRCRAFT RECORDS - DO NOT DESTROY engine

. Company Miller Aviation
Manufacturer TELEDYNE CONTINENTAL MOTORS
Model 0-470 SERIES
Location
Serial # 467279
TSMOH 580.0

Total Time 580.0

99-19-01 09/30/99  CRANKSHAFT CHEEK CRACKS/ W‘ J
Method of Compliance N/A by mfg. date M /J
SB# R T Date 01/20/02 Next Due )

Signature / /7{/%\/ — Cert. # 525868816 / %6&/

00-23-21 12/12/00 CRANKSHAFT CONNECTING ROD JOURNAL/

Method of Compliance N/A by mfg. date / //’7’ W ﬁd

SB # £ e Date 01/20/02 Next Due
Signature / ]74//4/ = Cert. # 52586881 }} 147

Prepared by Date

* Indicates possible recurring inspections Tdata, Inc 0-470 SERIES Page 1



ENGINE Airworthiness Directive Compliance Record

Company Dale Miller

Manufacturer TELEDYNE CONTINENTAL MOTORS
Model 0-470 SERIES

Location Center

Serial # 467279

Tach Time 572.3

Total Time 572.3

96-12-04 o08/12/96 PISTON REPLACEMENT/
Method of Compliance N/A

SB#

7 2
Signature // 5% Cert. # 525868816

Date 1/11/99 Next Due

*96-12-22 07/31/96 OIL FILTER ADAPTER/
Method of Compliance N/A no filter installed

SB #

Y
Signature /5 7\ Cert. # 525868816
7, 1/£ =

Date 1/11/99 Next Due

97-21-02 10/27/97 PISTON SIDE LOADING/
Method of Compliance N/A

SB #

> VZ -
Signature /?_ y?/(/%w Cert. # 525868816

Date 1/11/99 Next Due

98-01-08 12/23/97 EXHAUST ROLLER ROCKER ARMS/
Method of Compliance N/A

SB #

Signature ﬁ S it Cert. # 525868816

Date 1/11/99 Next Due

98-17-11 10/19/98 CRANKSHAFT CRACKS/
Method of Compliance N/A on Continental engines

SB #
Signature

* Indicates Possible Recurring Inspections TData Corporation 0-470 SERIES Center Page 1

, , . Date 1/11/99 Next Due
K R Z LS Cert. # 525868816



PROPELLER Airworthiness Directive Compliance Record

Company Dale Miller
@  Manufacturer MCCAULEY INDUSTRIAL CORP.
Model C2A34C
Location Center
Tail # N94753
Serial # hub 783985
Hub C2A34C204

Tach Time 572.3
Total Time 572.3

82-27-02 R1 02/22/183 PROPELLER BLADE!/ /) }};}
Method of Compliance N/A by S/N

SB# Date 1/11/99 Next Due -0- N
Signature ¢ Dl Cert. # 525868816

* Indicates Possible Recurring Inspections TData Corporation N94753 Page 1



APPLIANCES Airworthiness Directive Compliance Record

Company Dale Miller
Tail # N94753
Component Appliances
Model #
Serial #
Make
Part #
Location
Comments Carburetor MA4-5 M/N 10-5192 S/N C0-0-018630 000 OMagnetos - Left M/N
662 S/N 804107800 Right M/N 662 S/N 8041077
57 :
80-06-05  03128/80  SLICK ELECTRO, INC. /2 /A ;
MAGNETOS /k/ / / m A%
MAGNETOS/ 2% /’7 V|
Method of Compliance N/A by S/N { Lot
SB# Date 1/11/99 Next Due  -0- J
Signature / A Cert. # 525868816 g
)'2/;"('%/1/ LA €12 /ﬁﬂ

81-16-05  08/06/51 SLICK ELECTRO, INC. e p 7 L
MAGNETOS /// M ;
MAGNETO COIL/ \

Method of Compliance N/A by M/N

SB # Vi S Date 1/11/99 Next Due  -0-
Signature ) Cert. # 525868816
89-04-02 03/08/89 PRECISION AIRMOTIVE (FORMERLY FACET, MARVEL
SCHEBLER) i
MA-4 SERIES CARBURETORS H 2 e,

CARBURETOR/ : /JVD/

Method of Compliance  N/A by M/N

SB# / Date 1/11/99 Next Due -0-

Signature /) V7] ti Cert. # 525868816

93-19-04 10/18/93 PRECISION AIRMOTIVE (FORMERLY FACET, MARVEL
SCHEBLER)

MA-4 SERIES CARBURETORS
CONSOLIDATED FUEL SYSTEMS FLOAT/
Method of Compliance N/A by M/N
SB # Date 1/11/99 Next Due  -0-

Signature / ﬁ&_géy Cert. # 525868816

* Indicates Possible Recurring Inspections TData Corporation N94753 Page 1



*98-01-06  02/13/98 PRECISION AIRMOTIVE (FORMERLY FACET, MARVEL

SCHEBLER)
MA-4 SERIES CARBURETORS
. 2 PIECE VENTURY/
Method of Compliance N/A by M/N Q}( )ﬂ
SB # / 2 Date 1/11/99 Next Due -
Signature /j. 77) /7 Cert. # 525868816

* Indicates Possible Recurring Inspections ~ TData Corporation N94753 Page 2



IMPORTANT
FAA REQUIRED
DOCUMENTS

~ (8130°S)



4%7//%7 (A 25

Apprown}, Civil Aviation 2 AUTHORIZED RELEASE CERTIFICATE 3. Form Tracking No:
Authority / Country FAA Form 8130-3
FAA / United States AIRWORTHINESS APPROVAL TAG ASH174294
4. Organization - AIRCRAFT SPECIALTIES SERVICES, INC. PHONE: (018) 836-6872 | 5 Work Order/
2860 NORTH SHERIDAN ROAD FAX: (918) 8364419 |  ContractiInvoice No.
TULSA, OK 74115 272875
FAA REPAIR STATION NO. DD2R764K
6. Item: | 7. Description 8 Part Number 9 Quantity | 10. Serial Number 11 Status/Work
1. | CRANKSHAFT CONTINENTAL 0-470U 1 BE84 REPAIRED
SUBASSEMBLY

12 Remarks

PERFORMED MAGNETIC PARTICLE INSPECTION 1AW ASTM E1444/E1444M-16E1 DT: 01 JUN 2016
PERFORMED DIMENSIONAL CHECK IAW AS*I REPAIR SPECIFICATION 1004 DT: 30 SEP 2016

ROD JOURNALS GROUND MO010, MAIN JOURNALS GROUND M010 IAW AS?I REPAIR SPECIFICATION 1004 DT
30 SEP 2016

GROUND OIL SEAL SURFACE IAW AS?l REPAIR SPECIFICATION 1004 DT: 30 SEP 2016

NITRIDE IAW AS*I PROCESS 0005 REV. 4 DT: 01 SEP 2005

CADMIUM PLATE AND BAKE PROPELLER FLANGE IAW AS’l REPAIR SPECIFICATION 1604 DT: 30 SEP 2016
POLISHED ROD AND MAIN JOURNALS IAW AS®l REPAIR SPECIFICATION 1004 DT. 30 SEP 2016

GROUND FLANGE IAW AS?l REPAIR SPECIFICATION 1004 DT: 30 SEP 2016

ULTRASONIC INSPECTION JAW CMI MSB 96-10B DT: 10 AUG 2015

OIL TUBES INSPECTED IAW CMI SB 06-5 DT: 25 MAY 2006

INSTALLED OIL CONTROL PLUG IAW AS*I REPAIR SPECIFICATION 1004 DT: 30 SEP 2016

INSTALLED BUSHINGS IN COUNTERWEIGHT BLADES JAW CONTINENTAL STANDARD PRACTICE
MAINTENANCE MANUAL DT: 26 JAN 2018

ADDITIONAL INSPECTION MAY BE REQUIRED PRIOR TO INSTALLATION

PART TRACKING NO: $272875-1
NOTE: AS?[ = AIRCRAFT SPECIALTIES SERVICES, INC

13a. Certifies the items identified above were 14a. . 14 CFR 43.9 Other regulation
manufactured in conformity to Return to Service specified in Block 12
Approved design data and are in a condition for Certifies lll;l un.]cf.s otherwise spcciﬁgd in Block 12, the
safe operation work identified in Block 11 and described in Block 12 was
accomplished in accordance with Title 14, Code of Federal
D Non-approved design data specified in Block 12 Regulations, part 43 and in respect to that work, the items

are approved for return {o service.

13b. Authonzed Signature 13c. Approval/ 140 Au zed Signatyfe 14c. Approval/Certificate No.
Authorization No. (‘
DD2R764K

13d. Name (Typed or Printed) |13e. Date (dd/mmm/yyyy) | 14d. Name (Typed or Printed)|  14e. Date (dd/mmm/yyyy)
Matthew Merrell 05 JUL 2022

User/Installer Responsibilities

It is important to understand that the existance of this document alone does not automatically constitute authority to install
the aircraft engine/propeller/article

Where the user/installer work in accordance with the national regulations of an airworthiness authority different than the
airworthiness authority of the country specified in Block 1, it is essential that the user/installer ensures that his/her
airworthiness authority accepts aircrafl engine(s)/propeller(s)/article(s) from the airworthiness authority of the country
specified i Block 1.

Statements in Blocks 13a and 14a do not constitute installation certification. In all cases, aircraft maintenance records must
contamn an nstallation certification issued in accordance with the national regulations by the user/installer before the aircraft
may be flown.

FAA Form 8130-3 (02-14) NSN: 0052-00-012-8005




1. Approving Civil Aviation 2 AUTHORIZED RELEASE CERTIFICATE 3. Form Tracking No:
Authonty / Country FAA Form 8130-3
FAA / United States AIRWORTHINESS APPROVAL TAG ASF175387

4. Organization AIRCRAFT SPECIALTIES SERVICES, INC. PHONE: (918) 8366872 | 3 Work Order/
2860 NORTH SHERIDAN ROAD FAX: (918) 83644151 A Gommmsiypicaiie:

TULSA, OK 74115 272877
FAA REPAIR STATION NO. DD2R764K
6, Item. | 7. Description 8. Part Number 9 Quantity { 10 Serial Number 11. Status/Work
1. | LIFTER SAB4B2TT 6 NIA OVERHAUL

12 Remarks

OVERHAULED IAW AS’l DRAWING 2002-01 REV. 5 DT: 17 SEP 2010
ADDITIONAL INSPECTION MAY BE REQUIRED PRIOR TO INSTALLATION

PART TRACKING NO: (1) ASR-10-4-21, (5) ASR--11-2-21
NOTE: AS?l = AIRCRAFT SPECIALTIES SERVICES, INC

13a. Centifies the items 1dentified above were 14a. . 14 CFR 43.9 I:I Other regulation
manufactured in conformity to Retumn to Service specified in Block 12
Certifies that unless otherwise specified in Block 12, the
work identified in Block 11 and described in Block 12 was
accomplished in accordance with Title 14, Code of Federal
Regulations, part 43 and in respect to that work. the items
are approved for return to service.

Approved design data and are in a condition for
safe operation

D Non-approved design data specified in Block 12

2
13b. Authorized Signature 13c. Approval/ 14b. Authonzg; Tl 1dc. Appro “ertificate No.
Authonzation No.
DD2R764K

13d. Name (Typed or Printed) |13¢. Date (dd/mmm/yyyy) | 14d. Name{Typed or Printed)| 4. Date (dd/mmmiyyyy)
Harold Lehman 27 JUL 2022

User/Installer Responsibilities

It is important to understand that the existance of this document alone does not automatically constitute authonity to mstall
the aircraft engine/propeller/article.

Where the user/installer work in accordance with the national regulations of an airworthiness authority different than the
airworthiness authority of the country specified in Block 1, it is essential that the user/installer ensures that his/her
airworthiness authority accepts aircraft engine(s)/propeller(s)/article(s) from the airworthiness authority of the country
specified in Block 1.

Statements in Blocks 13a and 14a do not constitute installation certification. In all cases, aircraft maintenance records must
contain an installation certification issued in accordance with the national regulations by the user/installer before the amrcraft
may be flown.

FAA Form 8130-3 (02-14) NSN: 0052-00-012-8005



1.  Approving Civil Awviation 2 AUTHORIZED RELEASE CERTIFICATE 3. Form Tracking No:
Authority / Country FAA Form 8130-3
FAA / United States AIRWORTHINESS APPROVAL TAG ASH174312

4. Organization AIRCRAFT SPECIALTIES SERVICES, INC. PHONE: (918) 836-6872 | > Work Order/ 2
2860 NORTH SHERIDAN ROAD FAX:(918)836-4419" | +.Contract/imyorce No.

TULSA, OK 74115 272875
FAA REPAIR STATION NO. DD2R764K
6. Item: | 7. Description: 8. Part Number 9 Quantity | 10. Serial Number 11 Status/Work
1. |LIFTERS 628488 6 N/A OVERHAUL

12 Remarks
OVERHAULED IAW AS?l DRAWING 2002-01 REV. 5 DT: 17 SEP 2010

ADDITIONAL INSPECTION MAY BE REQUIRED PRIOR TO INSTALLATION

PART TRACKING NO: ASR-5-9-22
NOTE: AS*I = AIRCRAFT SPECIALTIES SERVICES, INC

13a. Certifies the items identified above were 14a. 14 CFR 43.9 Other regulation
manufactured in conformity to Retumn to Service specified in Block 12
Certifies that unless otherwise specified in Block 12, the
work identified in Block 11 and described in Block 12 was
accomplished in accordance with Title 14, Code of Federal

Approved design data and are in a condition for
safe operation

D Non-approved design data specified/in Block 12 Regulations, part 43 and in respect to that work, the items
are approved for retumn to service

13b. Authonzed Signature 13¢. Approval/ 14pb. Author, ignatyse l4c. Approval/Certificate No

Authorization No.
DD2R764K

13d. Name (Typed or Printed) |13¢. Date (dd/mmm/yyyy) | 14d. Name (Typed or Printed)|  14e. Dale (dd/mmm/yyyy)
Matthew Merrell 06 JUL 2022

User/Installer Responsibilities

It is important to understand that the existance of this document alone does not automatically constitute authority to install
the aircraft engine/propeller/article.

Where the user/installer work in accordance with the national regulations of an airworthiness authority different than the
airworthiness authority of the country specified in Block 1, it is essential that the user/installer ensures that his/her
airworthiness authority accepts aircraft engine(s)/propeller(s)/article(s) from the airworthiness authority of the country
specified in Block 1.

Statements in Blocks 13a and 14a do not constitute installation certification. In all cases, aircraft maintenance records must
contain an installation certification issued in accordance with the national regulations by the user/installer before the aircraft
may be flown.

FAA Form 8130-3 (02-14) NSN: 0052-00-012-9005



1. Approving Civil Aviation 2 AUTHORIZED RELEASE CERTIFICATE 3. Form Tracking No:
Authority / Country FAA Form §130-3
FAA / United States AIRWORTHINESS APPROVAL TAG ASKF174311

5. Work Order/
Contract/Invoice No.

4. Organization AJRCRAFT SPECIALTIES SERVICES, INC. PHONE: (918) 836-6872

2860 NORTH SHERIDAN ROAD FAX: (918) 836-4419
TULSA, OK 74115 272875
FAA REPAIR STATION NO. DD2R764K
6. Item: | 7. Description 8. Part Number 9 Quantity | 10. Serm] Number | 11. Status/Work
1. | CAMSHAFT 535661 1 N/A REPAIRED

12 Remarks.

PERFORMED MAGNETIC PARTICLE INSPECTION IAW ASTM E1444/E1444M-16E1 DT: 01 JUN 2016
PERFORMED DIMENSIONAL CHECK IAW AS®l REPAIR PROCEDURE 0812006 REV. 02 DT: 16 JAN 2018
GROUND LOBES IAW AS?l REPAIR PROCEDURE 0812006 REV 02 DT: 16 JAN 2018

APPLIED MANGANESE PHOSPHATE IAW AS’I REPAIR PRCCEDURE 0812006 REV. 02 DT, 16 JAN 2018

ADDITIONAL INSPECTION MAY BE REQUIRED PRIOR TO INSTALLATION

PART TRACKING NO: 5272875-2
NOTE: AS?l = AIRCRAFT SPECIALTIES SERVICES, INC

13a. Certifies the items identified above were 14a . 14 CFR 43 .9 Other regulation
manufactured in conformity to Return to Service specified in Block 12
Certifies that unless otherwise specified in Block 12, the
work identified in Block 11 and descnibed in Block 12 was
accomplished in accordance with Title 14, Code of Federal

D Non-approved design data specified in Block 12 Regulations, part 43 and in respect to that work, the items
are approved for retumn o service.™

Approved design data and are in a condition for
safe operation

13b. Authonized Signature 13c. Approval/ 14bAAuthonzed Signature I4¢. Approval/Certificate No
Authorization No.

DD2R784K

13d. Name (Typed or Printed) |13¢. Date (dd/mmm/yyyy) | 14d. Name (Typed or Printed)|  14e. Date (dd/mmm/yyyy)
Matthew Merrell 06 JUL 2022

User/Installer Responsibilities

It is important to understand that the existance of this document alone does not automatically constitute authority to mstall
the aircraft engine/propeller/article

Where the user/installer work in accordance with the national regulations of an airworthiness authority different than the
airworthiness authonty of the country specified in Block 1, it is essential that the user/installer ensures that his/her
airworthiness authority accepts aircraft engine(s)/propeller(s)/article(s) from the airworthiness authority of the country
specified in Block 1.

Statements in Blocks 13a and 14a do not constitute installation certification. In all cases, aircraft maintenance records must
contain an installation certification issued in accordance with the national regulations by the user/installer before the aircraft
may be flown.

FAA Form 8130-3 (02-14) NSN: 0052-00-012-9005



1. Approving Civil Aviation 2.

FAA/UNITED STATES

FAA Form 8130-2, AIRWOR

g AUTHORIZED RELEASE CERTIFICATE

THINESS APPROVAL TAG

3. Form Tracking Number:

PS-00032674

4. Organization Name and Address:

5. Work Order/Contract/Invoice Number:

AIRWORTHINESS APPROVAL

Superior Air Parts 621 S. Royal Lane, Suite 100, Coppell, TX 75019, USA PQO060SW S0-00010123
6.Item |7. Description 8. Part number 9. Quantity |10. Serial number 11. Status/Work
001| CYLINDER POWER ASSY LONG REACH SA47008L-A20P 6 |476L000003553 NEW
4761000003559
4761000003560
476000003561
4761000003562
476L.000003566
12. Remarks

13a. Certifies the items identified above were manufactured in conformity-to:

—@—«Approved-design-data-and—arein-a-condition»forfsafe- operation———— ———

D Non-approved design data specified in Block 12.

14a. O 14 CFR 43.9 Return to Service O Other regulation specified in Block 12

- Certifies that untess otherwise specified in Block 12, the work identified in block 1Tand ~—
described in Block 12 was accomplished in accordance with Title 12, Code of
Federal Regulations, part 43 and in respect to that work, the items are approved for return

to service.
13b. Authorized Signature: 13c. Approval/Authorization No: 14b. Authorized Signature: 14c. Approval/Certificate No.:
W PQO0BOSW
13d. Name(Typed or Printed): 13e. Date(dd/mmmlyyyy): 14d. Name(Typed or Printed): 14e. Date(dd/mmmiyyyy):
30 Jun 2022
Darryl Harlos

User/Installer Responsibilities

specified in Block 1.

the national regulations by the user/installer before the aircraft may be flown.

Statements in Blocks 13a and 14a do not constitute installation certification. In all cases, aircraft mainte

It is important to understand that the existence of this document alone does not automatically ccnstitute authority to install the aircraft engine/propeller/article.

Where the user/installer performs work in accordance with the national regulations of an airworthiness authority different than the airworthiness authority of the country specified in
Block 1, it is essential that the user/installer ensures that his/her airworthiness authority accepts aircraft engine(s)/propeller(s)/article(s) from the airworthiness authority of the country

nance records must contain an installation certification issued in accordance with

FAA Form 8130-3 (02-14)

SN 0052-00-012-9005



1. Approving Civil Aviation 2. 3. Form Tracking Number:
Authority/Country:

FAA/United States AUTHORIZED RELEASE CERTIFICATE QAA# 091236

FAA Form 8130-3, AIRWORTHINESS APPROVAL TAG

4. Organization Name and Address: 5. Work Order/Contract/Invoice

Quality Aircraft Accessories Inc. (QYIR334Y) Phone: 1-877-833-6948 Number:
5746 East Apache 918-835-6948
Tulsa, OK 74115 Fax:  918-835-2804 L
6. Item: 7. Description: 8. Part Number: 9. Quantity: 10. Serial Number: 11. Status/Work:
1 MAGNETO 6310 I 02051433 OVERHAULED
12. Remarks: X SB2-80C INSPECTION
RECORDS OF WORK PERFORMED ARE MAINTAINED ON FILE AND WILL BE . i - DI
FURNISHED ON REQUEST. SB1-98A 250 HR. IMPULSE INSPECTION (AD 99-04-04)
MANUAL #L-1363 J ISSUE DATE: 04/21 X SB2-08-B BREAKER POINT CAM
1 e e 1o ok and st ! HE article(s) dethad tnBlodksd X SB3-08B CARBON BRUSH
he work described 1n block and subsequent mspections to the article(s) defined 1n blocks T N
through 10 were performed in accordance with current regulations of The Federal Aviation X SBI-12 BREAKER POINT
Administration and the article is approved for return to service. SB1-15B DISTRIBUTOR GEAR
SBI-19A STOP PIN SB2-19A IMPULSE COUPLING
Box marked X" has been complied with. If box is not "'X"" then service bulletin is not
applicable.

Certifies that the work specified in Block 11/12 was carried out in accordance with EASA Part 145 and in respect to that work the article is considered ready for release to service
under EASA Part 145 approval no EASA 145.5982

13a. Certifies the items identified above were manufactured in confornity to: 14a[X] 14 CFR 43.9 Return to Service Other regulation specified in Block 12
Certifies that unless otherwise specified in Block 12, the work identified in Block 11 and described in
Block 12 was accomplished in accordance with Title 14, Code of Federal Regulations, part 43 and in
respect to that work, the items are approved for return fo service.

DApproved design data and are in a condition for safe operation.
DNon-approvcd design data specified in Block 12.

13b. Authorized Signature: : 13c. Approval/Authorization No.: | 14b. Authorized Signatyre: 14c. Approval/Certificate No.:
: : QYIR334Y
; - - , [y
13d. N’.‘me-(Typgd or Printed): : 13e. Date (dd/mmm/yyyy): 14d. Name (Typgd or Printed): 14e. Date (dd/mmm/yyyy):
: i St : Joseph R Ellis 31/AUG/2022

User/Installer Responsibilities

It isimportant to understand that the existence of this document alone does not automatically constitute authority to install the aircraft engine/propeler/article

Where the user/installer performs work in accordance with the national regulations of an airworthines authority different than theairworthines authority of the country specified in

Block 1, it is esential that the user/installer ensures that hisher airworthines authority acceptsaircraft engine(s)ypropdler(s)lartide(s) from theairworthinesauthority of the country
specified in Block 1.

Statementsin Blocks13a and 14a do not constituteinstallation certification. In all cases, air craft maintenancerecor dsmust contain an installation certification isued in accor dance with the
national regulations by the user/installer before the aircraft may be flown.

FAA Form 8130-3 (02-14) NSN 0052-00-012-9005




1. Approving Civil Aviation 2.
Authority/Country:

FAA/United States AUTHORIZED RELEASE CERTIFICATE

FAA Form 8130-3, AIRWORTHINESS APPROVAL TAG

3. Form Tracking Number:

1935163-4

5. Work Order/Contract/Invoice

4. Organization Name and Addfess:

Kelly Aero, LLC, 1400 E. South Blvd., Montgomery, AL 36116 (PQ4176CE) Number: 1935163
6. Item | 7. Description: 8. Part Number: 8. Quantity: 10. Serial Number: 11. Status/Work:

1 |HARNESS ASSY KA12381 1 N/A NEW
12. Remarks:

ltem 1. Date Code; 3 F 2 3

AIRWORTHINESS APPROVAL PARTS.

13a. Certifies the items identified above were manufactured in conformity to:
IXJ Approved design data and are in a condition for safe operation.

D Non-approved design data specified in Block 12,

13b. Authorized Signature: 13c. Approval/Authorization No.:
e — PQ4176CE
13d. Name (Typed or Pripledl:l_ Sl 13e. Date (dd/mmm/yyyy):
Austin T. Kennedy 15 JUN 2022 [

Userllnstaller‘Responsibilities
Itis important to understand that the existance of this document alone does not automatically constiture authority to install the part/component/assembly.

Where the user/installer performs work in accordance with the national regulations of an airworthiness authority different than the airworthiness authority of the country specified in,
Block 1, it is essential that the user/installer ensures that his/her airworthiness autherity accepts parts/components/assemblies from the airworthiness authority of the country specified in
Block 1.

Statements in Blocks 13a and 14a do not constitute installation cerfification. In all cases, aircraft maintenance records must contain an installation certification issued in accordance with the
National regulations by the user/installer before the aircraft may be flown.

FAA Form 8130-3 (02-14) NSN: 0052-00-012-9005



1. Approving Civil Aviation 2% 3. Form Tracking Number:
Authority/Country:

FAA/United States AUTHORIZED RELEASE CERTIFICATE QAA# 091235

FAA Form 8130-3, AIRWORTHINESS APPROVAL TAG

4. Organization Name and Address:

5. Work Order/Contract/Invoice
Quality Aircraft Accessories Inc. (QYIR334Y) Phone: 1-877-833-6948 Number:
5746 East Apache 918-835-6948 z
Tulsa, OK 74115 Fax: 918-835-2804 091235
6. Item: 7. Description: 8. Part Number: 9. Quantity: 10. Serial Number: 11. Status/Work:
] MAGNETO 6310 I 15010158 OVERHAULED
D X SB2-80C INSPECTION
RECORDS OF WORK PERFORMED ARE MAINTAINED ON FILE AND WILL BE . 0 L ADT ] 3 ~ T AN 5
FURNISHED ON REQUEST. SBI1-98A 250 l‘iR. I.\IPLLSI? INSPECTION (AD 99-04-04)
MANUAL # L-1363 ] ISSUE DATE: 04/21 X SB2-08-B BREAKER POINT CAM

‘ : X SB3-08B CARBON BRUSH
The work described in block 11 and subsequent mnspections to the article(s) defined in blocks 7

through 10 were performed in accordance with current regulations of The Federal Aviation X SBI-12 BREAKER POINT

Administration and the article 1s approved for return o service. SBI1-15B DISTRIBUTOR GEAR
SBI-19A STOP PIN SB2-19A IMPULSE COUPLING
Box marked X' has been complied with. If box is not "'X"" then service bulletin is not
applicable.

Certifies that the work specified in Block 11/12 was carried out in accordance with EASA Part 145 and in respect to that work the article is considered ready for release to service
under EASA Part 145 approval no EASA 145.5982

13a. Certifies the items identified above were manufactured in conformity to: 14aDX] 14 CFR 43.9 Return to Service Other regulation specified in Block 12

D = q e . 2 Certifies that unless otherwise specified in Block 12, the work identified in Block 11 and described in
QERIEH S eRIGR v reiniaicondiion (o nSfeuperation; Block 12 was accomplished in accordance with Title 14, Code of Federal Regulations, part 43 and in
Non-approved design data specified in Block 12. respect to that work, the ifems are approved for refurn fo service.

13b. Anthorized Signature: 13c. Approval/Autherization No.: | 14h. Authorized Signature: 14c. Approval/Certificate No.:
o QYIR334Y
ol R Ll
13d. Name (Typed or Printed): 13e. Date (dd/mmm/yyyy): 14d. Name (’l",\%ﬂr Printed): 14e. Date (dd/mmm/yyyy):
Joseph R Ellis 31/AUG/2022

User/Installer Responsibilities

It isimportant to understand that the existence of this document alone does not automatically constitute authority to install the aircraft engine/propeler/article

Where the user/installer performs work in accordance with the national regulations of an airwor thiness authority different than the airworthines authority of the countr specified in

Bl"d‘ﬁ:&it is esential that the user/installer ensures that hisher airworthines authority accepts aircraft engine(s)/propdler (s/article(s) from the airwor thinesauthority of the country
specified in Block 1.

Statementsin Blocks13a and 14a do not constituteinstallation certification. In all cases, air craft maintenancerecor ds must contain an installation certification isued in accordance with the
national regulations by the user/installer before the air craft may be flown.

FAA Form 8130-3 (02-14) NSN 0052-00-012-9005



i Approving Cil Aviation | 2 3. Form Tracking Nuwber:
Authority/Country: et - - - : R o £ < AL
FAA/United States AUTHORIZIED RELEASE CERTIFICATIE $2os(

FAA Form 8130 3, AIRWORTHINESS APPROVAL TAG

4. ()Iﬂ\lll/;;llull-N‘\l-lll.“l—lld\(f(llt\\ 5. Work Order/Contrnet/Invoice

< ; o - T s : 0 . Number;
America's Airerall Engines, Inc 2505 W Broadway, ( ollinsville, OK 74021  [AXR2231. "m“_)’gld.fé
G0, liem: ‘1. Deseription: 8. Part Number: 9. Quantify: l 10. Serial Number; v 11, Stutus/Work:

V| i) s & ey | e zg lasposT

12, Remarvks:

mes Bheed hspedh) W OVerke/ prcne) Yeous £es.

13n, Certifies the items identilicd above were manufactured in conformity fo: l.h\.g/]'/"'lll CFR 43.9 Return to Serviee [7] Other regulationspeeified {n Block 12

Corfifies that unless otherwise specified in Bloek 12, the work idadilied iw Bloek 11
and deseribed in Block 12 was accomplished in accordance swith Title 14, Code of
lrederal Regulations, part 43 and in respeet to that work, the itews ave approved for
refurn fo serviee.

[7] Approved design data and are in a condition foy safe operati

Now-approved deslpn speelfied in Bloek 12,

13h. Authovized Signature: 13¢. Approval/Anthorization No.: 14h, Awthorized Signature: (e, Approal/Certilicate Soa
2 AXR2231,
13d. Name (Typed or Prinfed): 13e, Date [ddmmmm/yyyy): [dd. Mame (Typed or Printed): i [de. Date (fdmmm/yyyy):
__C)\pxj Cc/}co | IJA'V\A)//Q.o’LL

User/Installer Responsibilities
[Cis important to nnderstand that (he existence of this docunient alone does not nutomatically constitute nuthority to instull the aiveraft engine/propeller/artiele.

airworthiness anthority different than (he airworthiness authority of the coutry specified in

Where the user/installer performs work in aceordance with the national vegulations of i v 5
s alveraft engine(s)/propelier(s)/article(s) from the airworthiness authorty of the eauntey

Block 1. it is essential that the nse/lnstaller ensuves that his/her afeworthiness anthority aceepl
specified in Block 1.

Statements in Blocks (3 aued (40 do nof constitnte installagion certitication. D all eases, aiveratCuaintenanee yecords must confain an installtdion cortifieation issned i seeordamee witle (he
national repulntions by the wier/instuller hefore the aiceraft may be flown.
- 7 o NN 0052-00-01 29005

FAA Form 8130 3 (02- 14)




1. Approving Civil Aviation 2 3. Form Tracking Number:

Authority/Country:

FAA/United States AUTHORIZED RELEASE CERTIFICATE Cs1-33281

FAA Form 8130-3, AIRWORTHINESS APPROVAL TAG

6114. Organization Name and Address: 5. Work Order/Contract/Invoice

Number:
CRANKCASE SERVICES, INC. 14700 W. SHELL CREEK ROAD SAND SPRINGS, OK. 74063 HI HR0960 33281
6. Item: | 7. Description: 8. Part Number: i 9, Quantity: i 10. Serial Number: 11. Status/Work:
] TCM.0-470 crankcase C/N 653960/1 ] EA. i M/N F180004R REPAIRED

12. Remarks.2

THE PART INDENTIFIED ABOVE WAS REPAIRED AND/OR INSPECTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH CRANKCASE SERVICES, INC.’S
F.A.A. APPROVED MANUAL CSI-2001 DATED DEC. 30, 1997, REPAIR DETAILS ARE ON FILE AT THIS REPAIR STATION UNDER
WORK ORDER NO. 3328l

3a. Certifics the items identified above were manufactured in conformity to: |2
14a 14 CFR 43.9 Return to Service D Other regulation specified in Block 12

Certifies that unless otherwise specified in Block 12, the work identified in Block 11 and
described in Block 12 was accomplished in accordance with Title 14, Code of Federal
Regulations, part 43 and in respect to that work, the items are approved for return to

oved design data and are in a condition for safe operation.

[:I Non-approved design data specified in Block 12. Service, A 9
13b. Authorized Signature: F13c. Approval/Authorization No.: 14b. Authoyized Sf v 5 14¢c. Approval/Certificate No.:
/ — | HIHR0960
\ LA % _—l
13d. Name (Typed inted): 13¢. Dafe 14d. Name (Typed or Printed): g 14e. Date (dd/mmm/yyyy):
06/Apr/2021
KEVIN HEILIGER | £
1
A
7 User/Installer Responsibilities

It is important to understand that the existence of this document alone does not automatically constitute authority to install the aircraft engine/propeller/article.

Where the user/installer performs work in accordance with the national regulations of an ai.rworthinc?s authority different than the airworthiness authority of the country specified in Block
1, it is essential that the user/installer ensures that his/her airworthiness authority accepts aircraft engine(s)/propeller(s)/article(s) from the airworthiness authority of the country specified

in Block 1.

Statements in Blocks 13a and 14a do not constitute installation certification. In all cases, aircraft maintenance records must contain an installation certification issued in accordance with the
national regulations by the user/installer before the aircraft may be flown.

FAA Form 8130-3 (02-14) NSN: 0052-00-012-9005



AIRCRAFT ENGINES,

() =

CUSTOMER: New Mexico Aero DATE: 9/15/2022

WORK ORDER NUMBER: 522056 ENGINE MODEL: 0-470-U

TIMING: 24 BTC| 230 H.P@ 2400 RPM|SERIAL NUMBER: 467279

FUEL OCTANE:; 100 L.L. OIL SPEC: PHILLIP'S X/C 20W 50

OUTSIDE AIR TEMP: 86 BAROMETRIC PRESSURE: 30

DURATION R.P.M. OIL PRESSURE P.S.1. GET MAN PRESSURE OIL TEMP.
5 MIN. 1,000 72 INCREASING 12.9 INCREASING
5 MIN. 1,200 63 259 15.8 141
10 MIN. 1,400 59 279 19.0 157
10 MIN. 1,600 60 287 20.2 160
10 MIN. 1,800 57 301 21.3 163
5 MIN. 2,000 50 318 22.1 168
5 MIN. 2,200 60 311 23.7 165
2 MIN. 2,400 62 318 24.2 170
5 MIN. 2,200 53 324 24 1 165
5 MIN. 2,000 49 337 22.9 170
10 MIN. 1,800 45 347 22.0 172
5 MIN. 1,600 40 351 20.8 175
5 MIN. 1,400 34 341 19.5 176
5 MIN. 1,200 30 325 19.4 172
5 MIN. 1,000 37 303 18.0 160
MAG DROP @ 1,800 RPM | OILP.S.I. @ IDLE REMARKS:
LEFT: 45
RIGHT: 45 21
PROP GOVERNOR LEAK TEST

CONT: 38 @ 80 Ib INPUT

LYC: @ 40 |b INPUT

MECHANIC: Denton Parker INSPECTED BY: Chris Calico
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1. >Euno<m=m.9<= Aviation 72 e ._‘H.zlc._mﬂ_n T - eg
Authority/Country:
FAA/United States AUTHORIZED RELEASE CERTIFICATE 01322
FAA Form 8130-3, AIRWORTHINESS APPROVAL TAG
4. Organization Name and Address: AIRCRAFT ACCESSORIES OF OKLAHOMA 5. Work Order/Contract/Invoice
2740 North Sheridan Rd CRS# RV3RS$29L Number: i
Tulsa, OK 74115 WO 52837
6. Item: | 7. Description: 8. Part Number: 9. Quantity: 10. Serial Number: 11. Status/Work:
1 GOVERNOR C290D3/T14 1 781804 OVERHAULED

12. Remarks:

THE PART IDENTIFIED ABOVE WAS OVERHAULED IN ACCORDANCE WITH FAA DATA. OVERHAUL MA

WORK ORDER 52837 SHOWING THE ACTUAL WORK PERFORMED IS ON FILE AT THIS FACILITY.
COMPLIED WITH AD'S 2020-19-06

UAL # 780401 & TSP 1-7

[3a.>egtifies the items identified above were manufactured in conformity to: 14a. [/] 14 CFR 43.9 Return to Service [JJ Other regulation specified in Block 12
d ; o ) Certifies that unless otherwise specified in Block 12, the work identified in Block 11
00 Approvec gu data and are in a condition for safe oper 1. and described in Block 12 was accomplished in accordance with Title 14, Code of
1  Non-approved deStsudata specified in Block 12.

Federal Regulations, part 43 and in respect to that work, the items are approved for
return to service.

13b. Authorized Signature:

13c. Approval/Authorization No.: 14b. Authorized SigngfuYe: Id4c. Approval/Certificate No.:

RV3R928L

13d. Name (Ty or Printed):

13e. Date (dd/mr

14d. Name (Typed or Printed): I4e. Date (dd/mmm/yyyy):

David Dutton 13-Oct-2022

User/Installer Responsibilities
[t is important to understand that the existence of this document alone does not

automatically constitute authority to install the aircraft engine/propeller/article.
Where the user/installer performs work in accordance with the national regulations of an

R : ! > - 1 airworthiness authority different than the airworthiness authority of the country specified in
w_on._w._.a_.ﬂ _m%_wmo_mz__»_ that the user/installer ensures that his/her airworthiness authority accepts aircralt m:mmzm@\uncvm__nl&\mq:n_n@ from the airworthiness authority of the country
specified in Block 1.

LY 2
m__mmmam:: L m_.cnr.m G aod Z,m do not constitute installation certification. In all cases, aircraft maintenance records must contain an installation certification issued in accordance with the
national regulations by the user/installer before the aircraft may be flown. i

FAA .mozs 8130-3 (02-14) NSN- ANS2-0N-N12-0N0F




Hited Siries BF Americz

Bepartment of Transporiation - Federal Abiation Abministration

Supplemental Type Certificate
Niember SA2586NM

Tis Gorlifizate izsued fo ). P. INSTRUMENTS

PO Box 7033
Huntington Beach, CA 92646

r,m/f/"t‘lr.'- that the M/f'm-_yﬂ in Mo {aﬁe rﬁyfn /-‘r e ﬁ\’-fli‘mmy /‘/z'd'!lf wilh Wa lmitalions and
condilions “;rl?{;f @ .y:f.w,'fm/ Norvon micels to airworlhineis pyiciramonte :7///_;},-{ 3 ry’ Iy Giodl
Aoialion \_'“/B(ya.fz/«'or..x. l}v/fu/()zy respeclive Aonendinents as 7/:'/,’:/;"}, in Uhe allachod . /FW"“""{

Gripinat Dodict Tpe Cortificate Niantbor - * "SeL attached FAA Approved J.P. Instruments
2. s e 7~ p AL
Alake: & Mater Eligibility List No. SA2586NM for list

AMbodet -+ of approved aircrafl models and applicable TCDS
.g?.lcf(/lflm cy/:%/:r _%-(;m %ff("
Installation of J. P. Instruments temperature monitoring systems in accordance with FAA Approved J. P.
[nstruments Drawing List Report No. 100, Revision D, dated December 19, 1996, or later FAA zpproved
revisions. FAA Approved Airplane/Rotorcrafi Flight Manual Supplement No. | for EGT-701 temperature
indicator, Revision A, dated December 13, 1996, or later FAA approved revisions.
Bomitations and Goaditions: The approval of the change in type design applies to the basic
airplane of the specific models that are otherwise unmodified. This approval should not be extended
o other specific airplanes of these models on which other previously approved modifications are
incorporated, unless it is determined that the interrelationship between this installation and any
previously approved configuration will not introduce any adverse effect upon the airworthiness of
that airplane. If the holder agrees fo permit another person to use this certificate to alter the product,
the holder shall give the other person written evidence of that permission. (See continuation sheet)
77 mﬂf:/'dtd’!ﬂ! and the Supprorling: il wheck i3 tho &m,@- Wjﬂﬂlﬁm P 9’7‘«1 undil
Surrendered, M.ym(é\zf revokad or @ lerninalion dale i3 olherisiie eslallohed /.-3/ o Adninistralor
of the Fodamall Aoiiztion Sodministration. Gt mitire?ls

Dhete of application - Devember 31, 1984

Giato amende- July 13, 1987, November 13,
Gato off wsuance - August 14, 1985 1992, December 19, 1996, May 15, 1998,
June 17, 1999
By direction. of e Sodnisistralor

(Sigrarure)
er, Propulsion Branch
Los Angeles Aircraft Certification Office

(Title)
Any altenation of this certificate is punisheble By a fure of nat expeeding §1,000, or mmprisonzent zot expesding 3 years, of botk
Tfs cerrificate may be transfemed m accordenze with FAR 21.47.
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Anited KSI.:Lu @ Americn
Bepurtment of Transporiation - Federal Abiation Abmiristration

Supplemental Type Tertificate
(@ontinuation Sheet)

Nemdber SA2586NM

Limitations and Conditions - continued

Cylinder head, oil, turbine inlet and/or exhaust gas tempereture, fucl flow equipment, tachometer
instruments, and manifold pressure instruments required by the original type design, or if required
by other FAA approval, must remain installed and operable.

Aircraft listed on the FAA approved Master Eligibility List SA2586NM and that have been
previously modified with a fuel flow indication system that utilizes the Flowscan fuel flow
transducer (P/N: 201-A, 201-B, 201-C, or 231 or equivalent as listed on page 4 of the FAA
Approved Installation Instructions, Drawing 103) are eligible for installation of the EGT-701 fuel
flow option.

This certificate does not constitute installation approval of the fuel flow transducer.

EGT-701 temperature indicator with tachometer (rpm) and manifold pressure options are eligible
for the 4 cylinder and § cylinder engines listed on the Master Eligibility List (MEL) SA2586NM
only.

FAA Approved Airplane/Rotorcraft Flight Manual Supplement No. 1, Revision A, dated
December 13, 1996 or later FAA approved revision, is required with the installation of the EGT-70
system.

Eligible dash numbers for the EGT-701 are listed on MEL SA2586NM.

A copy of this certificate must be maintained as part of the permanent records of the modified
aircraft.

-END-
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MASTER ELIGIBILITY LIST
NO. SA2586NM

INSTALLATION OF THE EGT 100, 200 SERIES AND 701 SERIES TEMPERATURE

INDICATORS,
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EXHAUST GAS, CYLINDER HEAD TEMPERATURE MONITORING SYSTEM.

STC NUMBER: SA2586NM

DATE: AUGUST 14,1985
REV 15
DATE: Sept 20, 2017
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SERVICE BULLETINS

AD’S
O/H MANUAL#

INC.
OF OKLAHOMA, Pog  NoATs3

FAA APPROVED REPAIR STATION SHIP VIA

CRS# RV3R829L
2740 NORTH SHERIDAN ROAD — TULSA, OK 74115
TOLL FREE 800 255-9924* PHONE 918 835-9924* FAX 918 835-3681

OVERHAUL REPAIR— EXCHANGE SALE

VACUUM PUMP

cusTomer NEW MEXICO AERO SERVICE WORK ORDER # 52839 pate 09/21/22
pN 216CW wrc. TEMPEST/AERO ACCESSORIES sn 199884
Housing Drive Vanes Bearings _ Rotor Seals Collar Assemble
Test_ With , Without Fittings
PART # & NAME QTY COST PART # & NAME QTY COST
| NORMAL 1 B OVER & ABOVE

OVERHAULED by TEMPEST/AERO ACCESSORIES

PARTS

LABOR

NOTE: TOTAL

LABOR HOURS

TEMPEST/AERO ACCESSORIES ! ‘ ﬂm

MECHANIC INSPECTOR




1. >_u—:.o<msw Civil Aviation M\\\W&—..@]—J—*OW—NMU —Ni.—uﬂ\l—.km>mm OMW’]—UM—H—O>1—J—.‘” = w. .—up.._.:_ .—,.."_e_»..m:ﬂ Number:

|
|
Authority/Country: _ FAA Form 8130-3, AIRWORTHINESS APPROVAL TAG 1998844

FAA/UNITED STATES b
4. Organization Name and Address \ | 3. WorkOrder Contract/lnvoice
Number:
Rapco, Inc., 445 Cardinal Lane, Hartland. WI 53029 (NESR064N) 199884
6. Item: 7. Description: \ﬂ Part 2::_‘@‘@.‘\1_lol.aOu:\“:_.mm.J.lf J_.c...m.m.,n..w_ﬂ‘/:.___rqm..".. I.ial-i111 11, Status/Work:
1 Vacuum Pump 216CW _ 199884 OVERHAULED

12. Remarks: e
The above item has been overhauled in accordance with FAA approved process specification #203-6-1009 Revision 10, Dated January 11th, 2019.

This certifies that the work specified in block 11/ 12 was carried out in accordance with EASA Part 145 and with respect to that work the article is considered ready for release to
SASA 1454802

service under EASA part 145 approval number

13a. Certifics the items identified above were manufactured in conformity to: _._m@: CFR 43.9 Return to service Other regulation specified in Block 12
Approved design data and ave in a condition for safe operation. Certifies that unless otherwise specified in Block 12, the work identified in

Block 11 and described in Block 12 was accomplished in accordance with Title
14, Code of Federal Regulations, part 43 and in respect to that work, the items
are approved for return to service.

)

Non-approved design data specified in Block 12.

13b. >=:_S.?mm._-wmn_:::_.E 13c. Approval/Authorization No.: “14b. M_SJNE Signature I4c. Approval/Certificate No.:
NESR064N
13d.Name (Typed or printed): 13e.Date (dd/mmm/y) d. 'Name (Typed or Printed): 14¢. Date (dd/mmm/yyyy):
JEFFREY SCHMID 13/APR/2022

User/Installer Responsibilities

It is important to understand that the existence of this document alone does not automatically constitute authority to install the aircraft engine/propeller/article.
Where the user/installer performs work in accordance with the national regulations of an airworthiness authority different that the airworthiness authority of the country specificd
in Block 1, itis essential that the user/installer ensures the his/her airworthiness authority accepts aircraft r.:m___M..AmEuE_._n__rim:un_n?.@ from the airworthiness authority of the country

specified in Block 1.

Statements in Blocks 13a and I4a do not constitute installation certification. In all cases, aircrafi maintenance records must contain an installation certification issued in accordance

with the national regulations by the user/installer before the aircrafi may be flown.
FAA Form 8130-3 (02-14) NSN:0052-00-012-9005



SERVICE BULLETINS

AD'S
O/H MANUAL#

OF OKLAHOMA, INC. 5
P.O#  AMERICASAIRCRAFT ENGINES INC

FAA APPROVED REPAIR STATION SHIP VIA CUST. p/u

CRS# RV3R829L
2740 NORTH SHERIDAN ROAD - TULSA, OK 74115

TOLL FREE 800 255-9924 *PHONE 918 835-9924 *FAX 918 835-8631

C)ﬁ_@) ~REPAIR CHANGE) ~SALE.,
MAINTENANCE TRAVELER
CARBURETOR
CUSTOMER AMERICAS AIRCRAFT ENGINES INC. WORK ORDER 8 5022-2247 oate 09/13/22
piy 10-5192 wre. MARVEL SCHEBLER sn MSOUPX02
NEEDLE & SEAT BODY COVER
JETS FLOAT. VENTURI
NOZZLE SCREEN
ASSEMBLE TEST
PART # & NAME QTY COST PART # & NAME QTY CoSsT
L NORMAL I [ OVER & ABOVE |

FACTORY REMAN. by MARVEL SCHEBLER

PARTS
NOTES: LAEOR
TOTAL
LABOR HOURS
MARVEL SCHEBLER

MECHANIC INSPECTOR



1. Approving Civil Aviation 2
Authority/Country: AUTHORIZED RELEASE CERTIFICATE 3. Form Tracking Number:
A UNTTED/STATES FAA Form 8130-3, ARWORTHINESS APPROVAL TAG 033008
4. Organization Name and Address: Marvel-Schebler Aircraft quu:_.m"oa. LLC 5. Work Order/Contract/Invoice Number:
2208 Air Park Drive, Burlington, NC 27215 OUPX
(CRS V24R156B) Page 1 of 1

6. ltem 7. Description 8. Part Number 9. Quantity 10. SerialNumber 11. Status / Work

1 MA-4-5 10-5192 1 MSOUPX02 Overhauled

12. Remarks

THIS CARBURETOR HAS BEEN OVERHAULED AND TESTED IAW MARVEL-SCHEBLER AIRCRAFT CARBURETORS LLC SPECIFICATIONS. CERTIFIES
THAT THE WORK SPECIFIED IN BLOCKS 11/12 WAS CARRIED OUT IAW EASA PART 145 AND IN RESPECT TO THAT WORK THE ARTICLE IS
CONSIDERED READY FOR RELEASE TO SERVICE FOR WORK PERFORMED UNDER EASA ACCEPTANCE CERTIFICATE NUMBER EASA.145.6280.
COMPLETE DETAILS HELD ON FILE IN REFERENCE JOB ORDER ABOVE. APPLICABLE SERVICE BULLETINS AND AIRWORTHINESS DIRECTIVES
HAVE BEEN COMPLIED WITH AS OF THIS DATE. ASSEMBLY PRESERVED FOR SHORT TERM STORAGE.

4a. ! 14 CFR 43.9 Return To Service H Other Regulation Specified in Block 12

Certifies thate unless othewise specified in block 12, the work identidied in block 11 and described in
block 12 was accomplished in accordance with Title 14, Cde of Federal Regulations, part 43 and in
respect to that work, the items are mwc&ma for return to service.

14b. Authogifed Si

Z
: 14c. Approval / Authorization No. :
N = \V24R156B

14d. %@m& Z 14e.Date (dd/mmmlyyyy)
23 May 2022

Mark Keeney Jr.

User /Installer Responsibilibes
It is important to understand that the exstence of this document alone does not automatically constitue authority to install the aircraft engin/propelier/article.
Where the user/instalier performs work in accordance with the national regulations of an airworthiness authority different than the airworthiness authority of the country specified in

Block1, it is essential that the user/installer ensures that his/her airworthiness authority accepts aircraft engine(s)/propelier(s)/artcie(s) from the airworthiness authority of the
Country specified n Block 1.

Statement in Blocks 13a and 14a do not constituee installation certification. In all cases aircraft maintenance records must contain an installation certification issued in
accordance with the national regulations by the user/installer before the aircraft may be flown.

FAA Form 8130-3 (02-14) NSN 0052-00-012-005
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1. >_u?.a£=m.ﬁ_<: Aviation 2. 3. Form Tracking Number:
Authority/Country: racking Number:
FAA/United States AUTHORIZED RELEASE CERTIFICATE 01122
FAA Form 8130-3, .»:WS\OZA.I_.ZMMM APPROVAL TAG :
4. Organization Name and Address: AIRCRAFT ACCESSORIES OF OKLAHOMA 5. Work Order/Contract/Invoice
; : Qs < o
2740 North Sheridan Rd CRS# RV3RS291, Number:
Tulsa, OK 74115 WO 52838
6. Item: [ 7. Description: 8. Part Number: 9. Quantity: 10. Serial Number: i ;,-iﬁl_..‘wn::z:{..:.r." Ry
1 s
1 ALTERNATOR C611503-0102 1 10300-R REPAIRED
12. Remarks:

THE PART IDENTIFIED ABOVE WAS REPAIRED IN ACCORDANCE WITH FAA DATA. OVERHAUL MANUAL N/A
521838 SHOWING THE ACTUAL WORK FORMED IS ON FILE AT THIS FACILITY

THERE ARE NO APPLICABLE AIRWORTHINESS DIRECTIVES. WORK ORDER

[] Other regulation specified in Block 12

13a. tities the items identified above were manufactured in conformity to: [4a. I4 CIFR 43.9 Return to Service
¢ ) ® A ) Certifies that unless otherwise specificd in Block 12, the work identified in Block 11
O Approvediegign data and are in a condition for safe opergtiaf. and described in Block 12 was accomplished in accordance with Title 14, Code of
| Non-approved destea data specified in Block 12. Federal Regulations, part 43 and in respect to that work, the items are approved for
return to service.
I4c. Approval/Certificate No.:

13b. Authorized Signature:

13¢. Approval/Authorization No.: 14b. Authorized Signatyye. %
°
FATSS L % RV3R829L

I4e. Date (dd/mmm/yyyy):
11-Oct-2022

14d. Name (Typed or Printed):
David Dutton

13e. Date (dd/m YYYyy):

13d. Name (Ty or Printed):

User/Installer Responsibilities

It is important to understand that the existence of this document alone does not automatically constitute authority to install the aircraft engine/propeller/article.

Where the user/installer performs work in accordance with the national regulations of an airworthiness authority different than the airworthiness authority of the country specified in
Block 1, it is essential that the user/installer ensures that his/her airworthiness authority accepts aircraft engine(s)/propeller(s)/article(s) from the airworthiness authority of the country

specified in Block I.
Statements in Blocks 13a and [4a do not constitute installation certification. In all cases, aircraft maintenance records must contain an installation certification issued in accordance with the

national wmmm:m.mo:m by the user/installer before the aircraft may be flown.
NSN- NN52-00-N17-Q0N3

z

FAA Form §130-3 (02-14)




